TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Planning Commission
Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager
January 2011 Calendar - Revised

January 14, 2010

Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for January:

January 4

January 5

January 5

January 10

January 10

January 11

January 12

January 18

January 20

January 24

January 26

January 31

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, County Administration Board Room

Design Guidelines Task Force, 5:15 pm, Mitchell-Mouat offices (113
N. Fourth Ave.)

Citizen participation meeting for the Ann Arbor Hotel proposal (202 S.
Division), 7 pm, Downtown Library

Citizen participation meeting for the Georgetown Mall site mixed-use
proposal, 5 pm, Malletts Creek Branch Library

City Council work session on Downtown Design Guidelines, 7 pm,
Council Chamber, City Hall

CPC working session, 7 pm, 4" Floor Conference Room

Washtenaw Avenue Corridor Improvement Authority meeting, 8 am,
Washtenaw County Library

Park Advisory Committee public hearing on draft Parks and
Recreation Open Space Plan, 4 pm, County Administration Board
Room

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Ann Arbor District Library,
Downtown Branch, Lower Level Multipurpose Room

CPC Ordinance Revisions Committee, 3:30 pm, 5" Floor Conference
Room, City Hall — Review of Landscape Ordinance amendments.

R4C/R2A Community Meeting, 6 pm, Ann Arbor District Library,
Downtown Branch, Lower Level Multipurpose Room.

City Council work session on Community Services Area budget, 7 pm,
Council Chamber, City Hall

To be scheduled Citizen Outreach Committee, Master Plan Review Committee

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator



